Addendum 1

March 28, 2024


IFB 2024-F-004
Rancho La Perilla Estates Block 3 and Block 4 Pre-Bid Meeting Questions

1. What direction does the sewer flows on Block 3? Flows north then west to Leslie Canyon Rd.
2. Are there any retroactive taxes or costs in place that would be due after sale?
No. City paid all prior owner property taxes. City is property tax exempt and is not currently accruing any property taxes.
3. Are all closing costs paid by the buyer?
Yes, please refer to Section 16 in the Special Terms and Conditions Section.
4. Clarification on the Special Terms and Conditions on page 11 Section 13.
This clause is meant to have bidders ready to honor their bids for at least G0 days. The G0 days allows the City enough time to review bids, calculates approval time from the Mayor and Council and contract award and execution timeframes. The bidder would be notified by the City if the bidder would be willing to extend their bid past the G0 day period.
5. Clarify closing date. April 20, 2024 at 4:00 pm
6. How was the $5000 per lot bid determined?
The minimum bid amount of $5,000 was determined through a broker’s opinion.
7. What is the closest asphalt plant to Douglas?
Douglas has its own asphalt plant operated by the City. The current City asphalt plant is small, old and not reliable. The City could be in a position to sell asphalt, but due to its unreliable history, would ask bidders to look at pricing asphalt from Sierra Vista or Tucson, the closest asphalt plants to Douglas.
8. Who can provide fill dirt for the lots in Douglas.
The City currently has one local rock/materials vendor Maddux G Sons. There are other vendors outside of the City, but Maddux is the closest one to the project.
9. Would the City be willing to sell the blocks separately and will other offers be entertained?
City is not willing to sell individual blocks for this bid. The City would consider selling Blocks 3 G 4 individually or together. Bidders can provide different ways to deliver their bids, so long as minimum qualifications are met per the bid specifications.
10. Who’s the current HOA? Who’s the owner? HOA obligations? By laws for the board itself? The HOA is called Rancho La Perilla Estates. HOA is owned by the board of directors. HOA has obligations to maintain the front of properties, streets, lighting, entrance, and currently the pond. The bylaws and regulations for the HOA can be found in the CCGR’s referenced as Exhibit C of the bid.
11. How many homes currently exist on the Perilla Estates?
G6 homes exist on Blocks 1 and 2.
12. How current are the impact fees, water meter and usage fees for water and sewer?

Water and sewer utility costs can be found in Douglas Municipal Code: https://library.municode.com/az/douglas/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT1 3PUSE_CH13.08WAWASEFECH Section 13.08.010
13. Are there Impact fees associated with the lots?
Yes, impact fees would be due and payable at the time a building permit is requested.
14. Do any prior plat plans exist?
City is not aware of other plat plans.
15. How many homes sit on the floodplain?
Please check the FEMA floodplain maps. The current maps show that parcel 410- 08-222 on Block 4 is a parcel that is partially affected by FEMA designated floodplain.
16. Can the impact fees be locked in at current amounts?
The bidder may petition through a development agreement. There is no guarantee that it will be accepted by the City. Otherwise, without a development agreement, developers would need to pay the most current impact fees adopted by the City.
17. How many homes have been sold?
15 homes were sold in the past year on Blocks 1 and 2.
